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San Joaquin Valley Road Commissioners 

and County Engineers Association 

2019 Meeting Schedule  
 

 
DATE:  December 24, 2018 
 
TO:  All SJVRC Members and Affiliates 
 
FROM: Kris Balaji, President 
  San Joaquin  
 
SUBJECT: 2019 SJVRC and CEA MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
Below is the meeting schedule for the 2019 SJVRC and CEA Meetings.  Please mark 
your calendars accordingly and distribute as you deem appropriate.  Thank you.  
 
 

DATE DAY LOCATION 

 January 18, 2019 Friday Kings County 

February 15, 2019 Friday Tulare County 

March 15, 2019 Friday Kern County 

April 3-5, 2019 Wednesday – Friday CEAC Spring Conference – San Diego 

* May 17, 2019 Friday Stanislaus County 

* June 21, 2019 Friday Mariposa County 

* July 19, 2019 Friday Merced County 

August 16, 2019 Friday Madera County 

September 20, 2019 Friday San Joaquin County 

October 18, 2019 Friday Fresno County 

November 2019 - No Meeting 

December 3-6, 2019 Tuesday – Friday CEAC Fall Conference – San Francisco 

December 2019 - No Meeting 

 
*  Awaiting confirmation to host designated meeting 


